

ADM-approved PA AMO letters - Enniskillen, South Huron and Tillsonburg

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Oct 2016 12:23:19 -0400
Attachments: MC-2016-1752--Enniskillen meeting with PA.Marriott.docx (37.88 kB); MC-2016-1752--South Huron meeting with PA.Frayne.docx (34.08 kB); MC-2016-1752--Tillsonburg meeting with PA.Molnar.docx (33.18 kB)

Hi Deputy,

The highlighted sections of the attached PA letters (Enniskillen, Tillsonburg, and South Huron) require your approval.

Thank you,
Lauren